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FROM: Thomas R. Lucas, Campaign Disclosure Coordinator  
SUBJECT: Staff Report, 19-04-CD, Todd Smith v. John Quick 
              

PROCEDURAL POSTURE 

 On September 18, 2019, Todd Smith filed an Expedited Complaint against John 

Quick, a candidate running for election to the Assembly of the Kenai Peninsula Borough.1 

Mr. Smith alleged that Quick and an organization named Alaska Yes, were unlawfully 

coordinating on advertisements supporting the Quick campaign.2 

On September 19, 2019, the Commission held a hearing on the Expedited 

Complaint; and on the same day issued an Emergency Cease and Desist Order requiring 

Quick to cease and desist from coordinating with Alaska Yes on advertisements supporting 

his campaign.3 In its Order, the Commission also referred the Complaint to staff for further 

investigation concerning whether Quick violated contribution-reporting requirements by 

failing to report the advertisements as campaign contributions.  

ISSUES 

 Did the Alaska Yes and Quick campaigns consult and coordinate such that Alaska 

Yes’s expenditures supporting Quick and opposing his opponent were not “independent 

expenditures” as that term is defined in AS 15.13.400(10); and if so, did the Quick 

campaign violate contribution-reporting requirements by failing to report Alaska Yes’s 

advertisements as campaign contributions. 

 
1  Exhibit 1, Complaint. 
2  Ibid. 
3  Exhibit 2, Notice of Hearing; Exhibit 3, Emergency Cease and Desist Order. 
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SHORT ANSWERS 

 Alaska Yes’s expenditures supporting the Quick Campaign and opposing his 

opponent were not independent because the Quick campaign’s chairman was consulted 

concerning the expenditures; and because Peter Zuyus, through the consulting business, 

Juggernaut Consulting Services, LLC, assisted both the Quick campaign and Alaska Yes 

with their political communications. 

 Because Alaska Yes’s expenditures supporting the Quick campaign and opposing 

his opponent were not independent, they are considered contributions to the Quick 

campaign. 

 Because Alaska Yes used funds from businesses and individuals who contributed 

more than $500 to support its expenditures in favor of the Quick campaign, its contributions 

to the Quick campaign are prohibited and must be returned by Quick.4  

 Quick did not violate contribution-reporting requirements because he was an 

exempt municipal candidate and did not go over the $5,000 threshold of contributions 

received or expenditures made.5 

FACTS 

A. Juggernaut and Peter Zuyus 

Juggernaut Consulting, LLC (“Juggernaut”), is an Alaska corporation founded on 

June 30, 2018, by Peter Zuyus, its sole member.6 During the 2019 Kenai Peninsula 

Borough Municipal Election, Juggernaut provided election-related services to both Quick 

and Alaska Yes.7 Juggernaut invoiced for Quick’s campaign signs; the costs of raising 

money for Alaska Yes’s campaign coffers; Facebook and radio media for Quick’s 

campaign; radio and news media for Alaska Yes; and digital ads for Alaska Yes.8 

 

 
4  AS 15.13.074(f). 
5  AS 15.13.040(g). 
6  Exhibit 4, Juggernaut Corporate Entity Details. 
7  Exhibit 5, Juggernaut Invoices to Quick and Alaska Yes. 
8  Ibid. 
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B. Quick Campaign 
 

Quick began his campaign for the Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly on July 10, 

2019, by filing a Letter of Intent.9 On August 2, 2019, Quick filed a Candidate Registration 

naming Paul Huber as the Chairman of his campaign.10 Paul Huber remained Quick’s 

campaign Chairman through September 19, 2019.11 

On August 4, 2019, Peter Zuyus sent an email to Quick and Huber with a suggestion 

of campaign points that would be good for signs and internet advertisements.12 

On August 16, 2019, Huber sent an email to Quick and Zuyus with 

recommendations for changes to Quick’s campaign website.13 

On August 19, 2019, Huber and Zuyus exchanged emails concerning different 

versions of Quick’s campaign signs.14 

On August 23, 2019, Huber emailed Zuyus with the campaign sign approved by 

Quick.15 

On September 2, 2019, Huber emailed Zuyus and Quick with an approval for a radio 

campaign advertisement.16 In the email, Huber also makes suggestions for topics that 

Alaska Yes might use in its communications supporting Quick.17 

On September 11, 2019, Quick responded to Zuyus’ email to Quick and Huber 

proposing an edit to a radio advertisement for the Quick campaign.18 Also on September 

11, 2019, Huber and Zuyus coordinated on a “redo” of the proposed Quick radio 

advertisement.19 

 

 

 
9  Exhibit 6, Letter of Intent. 
10  Exhibit 7, Registration. 
11  Exhibit 8, Hearing Transcript. 
12  Exhibit 9, August 4, 2019 email. 
13  Exhibit 10, August 16, 2019 email. 
14  Exhibit 11, August 19, 2019 email chain. 
15  Exhibit 12, August 23, 2019 email. 
16  Exhibit 13, September 2, 2019 email. 
17  Ibid. 
18  Exhibit 14, September 11, 2019 email chain. 
19  Exhibit 15, September 11 AD Redo email. 
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C. Alaska Yes Campaign 

On September 1, 2019, Zuyus emailed Alaska Yes Treasurer, Kathy Toms, and 

directed her to contact APOC because Alaska Yes “had just gone active” and would be 

supporting positions in municipal races.20 

On September 8, 2019, Zuyus emailed to Huber and others an “IMPORTANT 

MESSAGE” reminding them that, “an important mission of Alaska Yes is to support 

candidates from the local level up to state candidates”; that there were 4 political issues to 

support (No to Proposition 1, candidates Quick, Henry, and Odd); and that Juggernaut 

should be allocated up to $4,000 for those campaigns.21 

Between September 5, 2019 and September 20, 2019, Alaska Yes ran several 

Facebook advertisement campaigns supporting Quick and opposing his opponent, Jesse 

Bjorkman.22 The advertisements include two video endorsements of Quick that ran 

between September 5 and 7, 2019.23 

At the September 19 expedited hearing on this matter, Kathy Toms, Alaska Yes’s 

Treasurer, testified that Huber, Quick’s campaign Chairman, was included on Alaska Yes 

emails concerning campaign plans and projects.24 An example of this is found on 

September 16, 2019, when Zuyus emailed a proposed advertisement concerning Quick’s 

opponent, Jesse Bjorkman to the Board of Alaska Yes and to Paul Huber.25 

The funds and resources used by Alaska Yes to support Quick and oppose his 

opponent included funds and resources received from businesses and corporations; and 

from individuals who provided in excess of $500 during calendar year 2019.26 

 

 
20  Exhibit 16, September 1, 2019 email. 
21  Exhibit 17, September 8, 2019 email. 
22  Exhibit 18, Alaska Yes Facebook Campaign advertisements. 
23  Ibid. 
24  Ex. 8. 
25  Exhibit 19, September 16, 2019 email. 
26  Exhibit 20, Stipulation. 
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LAW AND ANALYSIS 

A. Alaska Yes’s Expenditures Supporting Quick And Opposing His Opponent 

Were Not Independent 

An independent expenditure is defined at AS 15.13.400(10): 

“independent expenditure” means an expenditure that is made without 

the direct or indirect consultation or cooperation with, or at the 

suggestion or request of, or with the prior consent of, a candidate, a 

candidate’s campaign treasurer or deputy campaign treasurer, or 

another person acting as a principal or agent of the candidate.  

 Furthermore, an independent expenditure does not include an expenditure made in 

cooperation or consultation with a person acting as an agent of the candidate, group or non-

group entity; and is not independent if it is: 

“Based on information that the candidate or an agent of the candidate, 

group, or non-group entity provides about plans, projects, or needs of 

the candidate, group or non-group entity.”27 

 In this case, the evidence shows that Zuyus, an agent of both Quick and Alaska Yes 

was intimately involved in both the creative and day-to-day aspects of both the Quick and 

the Alaska Yes campaigns supporting Quick. Examples of this include the emails and 

invoice discussed above concerning campaign signs, their design and purchase. The 

investigation revealed the same pattern with respect to a radio ad produced for the Quick 

campaign also discussed above. 

 Furthermore, the investigation revealed that Quick’s campaign manager, Huber, 

was privy to Alaska Yes’s projects and was included on Alaska Yes’s emails detailing 

project plans; and, even suggested to Zuyus that certain campaign positions could be used 

by Alaska Yes if not used by Quick.28 In fact, Alaska Yes did use one of the suggestions 

in attacking Quick’s opponent for being a “union champion.”29 

 
27  2 AAC 50.405(5)(B)(i). 
28  Ex. 13. 
29  Ibid. 
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A preponderance of the evidence supports a finding that Alaska Yes’s expenditures 

supporting Quick and opposing his opponent were not independent expenditures because 

they were coordinated either directly with the candidate or his Chairman. 

B. Alaska Yes’s Expenditures Supporting Quick And Opposing His Opponent 

Were Contributions To The Quick Campaign 

The term, “contribution” includes a purchase, payment, promise, or obligation to 

pay, loan or loan guarantee, deposit or gift of money, goods or services for which charge 

is ordinarily made...that is rendered to the candidate…and that is made for the purpose of 

influencing the nomination or election of a candidate.30 

Furthermore, the term, “contribution” includes, “anything of value made for or 

provided to a candidate by a person, group or nongroup entity” for the purpose of 

influencing the nomination or election of a candidate.31 

The term, “anything of value” includes “any item, property, or services, tangible or 

intangible, that could reasonably be considered to be a material advantage, or of material 

worth, use, or service to a person receiving the item, property or services.”32 

In this case, Alaska Yes paid Juggernaut $3,008.18 for radio, print and Facebook 

expenses in connection with the four Kenai Peninsula Borough campaigns it had decided 

to get involved with: proposition 1, Quick, Odd, and Henry.33 Alaska Yes paid Juggernaut 

an additional $133 for advertisements supporting Quick in two local publications.34 

These advertising expenditures supporting the Quick campaign were clearly 

something of value to the Quick campaign, and because they were not independent, they 

were in-kind contributions to the Quick campaign. 

 

 
30  AS 15.13.400(4)(i). 
31  2 AAC 50.990(7)(B)(i). 
32  2 AAC 50.990(2)(A). 
33  Exhibit 21, Independent Expenditures Report. 
34  Ibid. 
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C. Alaska Yes’s In-Kind Contributions To The Quick Campaign Were Prohibited 

A business may not contribute to a candidate.35 An individual may not contribute 

more than $500 per year to a candidate.36 Alaska Yes’s expenditures in favor of Quick 

were supported in part by contributions from businesses and from individuals who 

contributed more than $500 to Alaska Yes in 2019. Such funds are prohibited to a 

candidate. Accordingly, Alaska Yes’s in-kind contributions to Quick, supported by such 

funds, were, themselves prohibited. 

A candidate is required to return prohibited contributions to the contributor 

immediately upon discovery;37 but in no case, later than 10 days after discovery.38 In this 

case, there is a preponderance of evidence that Quick became aware of the consultation 

and cooperation between his campaign and the Alaska Yes campaign no later than 

September 2, 2019, when Huber, his campaign Chair, made campaign suggestions for 

Alaska Yes in an email to Quick and Zuyus: 

     Several other suggestions perhaps for ak yes 

• A public servant you can believe in. 

• Nikiski, do you want a union champion representing you? No!!! 

John represents the people, not a union. Vote for John Quick, a 

genuine conservative.39 

Accordingly, Quick violated AS 15.13.114 by failing to return the value of the in-

kind contributions received from Alaska Yes. 

 
35  AS 15.13.074(f). 
36  AS 15.13.070(b)(1). 
37  AS 15.13.114. 
38  2 AAC 50.266(a). 
39  Ex 13. 
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Quick Did Not Violate Contribution-Reporting Requirements. 

A municipal candidate who does not intend to accept more than $5,000 in 

contributions or expend more than $5,000 in seeking election, may file an exemption form 

which frees the candidate from making regular campaign disclosure reports.40 

In this case, Quick filed an exemption form on August 2, 2019.41 Furthermore, 

Quick’s bank records indicate that he has received $2,640 in contributions and has 

expended $2,134.50 – both under the $5,000 threshold, even when an additional $885.05 

is added for the value of Alaska Yes’s in-kind contributions.42 

Accordingly, there is insufficient evidence to conclude that Quick violated any 

contribution-reporting requirement. 

CONCLUSION 

 Quick violated AS 15.13.114 by failing to timely return the value of prohibited in-

kind contributions from Alaska Yes. Quick did not violate AS 15.13.040(a) by failing to 

report the prohibited contributions because Quick was exempt from filing those reports. 

MAXIMUM CIVIL PENALTY 

 The maximum civil penalty for failing to timely return a prohibited contribution is 

$50 per day for each day the violation continues.43  In this case, the violation continued for 

six days after the regulatory grace period of 10 days.  Accordingly, the maximum civil 

penalty in this case is $300. 

MITIGATION AND RECOMMENDATION 

A civil penalty may be reduced by up to 50% if the person is an inexperienced filer. 

An inexperienced filer includes a candidate engaged in his first election cycle.44 Here, 

Quick was engaged in his first election cycle. Nevertheless, staff does not recommend any 
 

40  AS 15.13.040(g). 
41  Exhibit 22, Municipal/judicial Exemption. 
42  To determine the value of Alaska Yes’s contributions, staff divided the September 13, 2019 expenditure of 
$3,008.18 by 4; and added the September 21, 2019 expenditure of $133. Both expenditures are shown on Exhibit 20. 
43  AS 15.13.390(a). 
44  2 AAC 50.865(a)(1)(B) 
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reduction in the maximum civil penalty of $300 because Quick was well aware of Zuyus’ 

connection to Alaska Yes and took no action to resolve the potential problem even after 

September 2, 2019, when he knew for certain that his campaign Chair was making 

campaign suggestions to Alaska Yes. 

Staff further recommends that Quick be ordered to pay the sum of $885.05 to Alaska 

Yes as reimbursement for the prohibited contributions he received from Alaska Yes. 

Staff spent approximately 12 hours investigating this complaint. Thus, the costs of 

investigation are $510. Based on Quick’s complete and full cooperation in the investigation 

staff does not recommend that the costs of investigation be imposed.  

I hereby certify that on this date, I caused a true and 
correct copy of the foregoing to be delivered as 
indicated to the following:  
Todd Smith 
2405 Watergate Way 
Kenai, Alaska 99611 
aktodd@live.com   

 Email
 U.S. Mail

John Quick 
P.O. Box 8263 
Nikiski, Alaska 99635 
john@empireconsulting.co 
sstone@hwb-law.com 

 Email
 Certified Mail

 
Signature Date 

10/31/2019

9171-9690-0935-0218-4237-59

mailto:aktodd@live.com
mailto:john@empireconsulting.co
mailto:sstone@hwb-law.com
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Alaska Public Offices Commission 

• XPEDITED COMPLAINT 

EXPEDITED COMPLAINT REQUEST ALL COMPLAINTS MUST INCLUDE: APOC case name/number/date 

PRIOR to requesting expedited review, ensure your 1. Complainant's name + contact info
filing meets the factors required for expedited 2. Respondent's name + contact info
approval in AS 15.13.380(c). Those factors are 3. Laws, regulations allegedly violated
whether the alleged violation: 4. Description of allegations

5. Basis of knowledge of alleged facts
0 if not immediately restrained (stopped}, could 6. Documentation to support allegations
materially affect the outcome of an election or other 7. Notarized signature of the complainant

8. Proof that complaint and all supportingimpending event; documents were served on respondent 
□ could cause irreparable harm that penalties could APOC LAWS ALLEGEDLY VIOLATED 

not adequately remedy; and Specify section of law or regulation 

Campaign Disclosure Law Public Official Financial Disclosure 

□ whether there is reasonable cause to believe that � AS 15.13 □ AS39.50

a violation has occurred or will occur □ 2 MC 50.250-405
□ 2 MC 50.680-799

Expedited review requires the complainant to prove the Lobbying Regulation Legislative Financial Disclosure 
OAS24.45 □ AS24.60

violation by a preponderance of the evidence. 
□ 2 MC 50.550-590 □ 2 MC 50.680-799

□ APOC COMPLAINANT RESPONDENT Person or group allegedly violating law 

� Person b£l Person 
□ Party Todd Smith □ Party
D Group D Group John Quick 
Address 2405 Watergate Way Kenai, AK 99611 
City/ Zip P.O. Box 8263 Nikiski, AK 99635 

Phone/Fax 907-252-1309
E-mail aktodd@live.com jdquicky@gmail.com idauickv@hotmail.com 

COMPLAINANT'S REPRESENTATIVE RESPONDENT'S REPRESENTATIVE 
If complainant or respondent is political party or group, list contact person. If complainant or respondent is represented by attorney, list name + contact info 

Name/Title Todd Smith John Quick, incorporator and director of Alaska Yes, Inc. 
Address 
Phone/Fax 
E-mail

DESCRIPTION or SUMMARY of ALLEGED VIOLATION 
Use 

VI SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS - DESCRIBE: 
John Quick is a candidate for KPB Borough Assembly, and a director and 

extra 
Attached 

incorporater or Alaska Yes, Inc. Alaska Yes, Inc is activley running paid ads 
pages if 

in support of Mr. Quick, and in opposition of his opponent and other 
needed 

Candidtates in the same election, in clear violation of 15.13.135 

PROOF of SERVICE ATTACHED: D Fax - receipt confirmation D Certified mail - signed receipt
D Process server - return of service D E-mail - delivery/read receipt D Other:

COMPLAINANT'S SWORN STATEMENT: To the best of my knowleda&\.'111\llffllMBf_ these statements are true
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Subscribed and sworn to or affirmed by me at q ·� l"i\ - cl .$ o,r.. ___ .. � -· ;!: 

Signature \......,\f\f\..nA '-'\ C'..1t) 1f.l /l..A....l 
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1 ANCHORAGE, AK 99508 j P.O. BOX 110222 APOC CRITERIA for ACCEPTING COMPLAINTS: 2 AAC 50.870
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-

l JUNEAU, AK 99811 I INVESTIGATIONS & HEARINGS: 2 AAC 50.875-891 
! TOLL-FREE 800--478--4176 [ 465--4864 IF AX 465--4832 I RULES for REQUESTING EXPEDITED CONSIDERATION: AS15.l3.380(c) 
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Alaska Public Offices Commission - Expedited Complaint Form (Feb. 2011) 
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: aktodd@live.com; john@empireconsulting.co
Subject: Relayed: Re: Notice of Hearing - 19-04-CD
Date: Thursday, September 19, 2019 8:09:50 AM
Attachments: Re Notice of Hearing - 19-04-CD.msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
aktodd@live.com (aktodd@live.com) <mailto:aktodd@live.com> 
john@empireconsulting.co (john@empireconsulting.co) <mailto:john@empireconsulting.co> 
Subject: Re: Notice of Hearing - 19-04-CD

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109EC79679FF
mailto:aktodd@live.com
mailto:john@empireconsulting.co

Re: Notice of Hearing - 19-04-CD

		From

		Collins, Dacia C (DOA)

		To

		aktodd@live.com; john@empireconsulting.co

		Cc

		Hebdon, Heather R (DOA); Lucas, Tom R (DOA)

		Recipients

		aktodd@live.com; john@empireconsulting.co; heather.hebdon@alaska.gov; tom.lucas@alaska.gov







BEFORE THE ALASKA PUBLIC OFFICES COMMISSION 
 
TODD SMITH,     )  
       )  
 Complainant,     ) 
       ) 
 v.      ) APOC Case No. 19-04-CD  
       ) 
JOHN QUICK,     ) 
       ) 
 Respondent.     )   
       )  
 

EMERGENCY CEASE-AND-DESIST ORDER  
 

Todd Smith complains that John Quick, who is running for the Kenai Peninsula 

Borough Assembly, is authorizing or approving advertisements paid for by Alaska 

Yes, Inc., in violation of AS 15.13.135. After hearing the matter on an expedited basis, the 

Commission concludes that Mr. Quick’s campaign is aiding and abetting a probable 

violation by Alaska Yes of the disclaimer requirement.1 The Alaska Public Offices 

Commission (APOC) orders Mr. Quick and his campaign to immediately cease and desist 

from coordinating with Alaska Yes on advertisements that state they are “not authorized, 

paid for or approved by any candidate” and remands the complaint to staff for further 

investigation.2   

Mr. Smith filed his complaint against Mr. Quick on September 18, 2019, and 

requested expedited consideration. Since early voting is underway and the election is set 

 
1  The Commission does not decide whether Alaska Yes violated AS 15.13.135 
because no complaint has been filed against the group.  
2  AS 15.13.380(d). 
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for October 1, the Commission granted Mr. Smith’s request on the record, concluding that 

the “alleged violation, if not immediately restrained, could materially affect the outcome 

of an election” and “could cause irreparable harm that penalties could not adequately 

remedy.”3 The Commission heard the matter a day later, on September 19. Mr. Smith, Mr. 

Quick, and Kathy Toms, who is the treasurer for Alaska Yes, testified. Attorney Stacey 

Stone represented Mr. Quick.  

Alaska Yes’s original incorporation documents and an APOC report filed in 

September list Mr. Quick as a director of the entity. Mr. Quick testified that although he 

helped incorporate Alaska Yes, he resigned as a director and ended his involvement with 

the group in March. He filed his candidacy to be a Kenai Peninsula Borough assembly 

member in August. He testified that he had not coordinated with Alaska Yes on the 

advertisements and did not approve of them.  

The group treasurer, Ms. Toms, testified that she had been the group treasurer for 

only three weeks and erroneously filed the APOC report indicating that Mr. Quick was a 

director because no one told her he was no longer involved. She amended the report later 

in September when she learned that he had resigned in March. In terms of the group’s 

advertisements, she explained that Alaska Yes President Peter Zuyus created the 

advertisements and circulated them via email for review and approval to a number of 

people. She stated that she, Alaska Yes directors and vice presidents Nona Safra and 

Wayne Ogle, and Quick’s campaign manager Paul Huber responded to the emails.  The 

3 AS 15.13.380(c). 
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advertisements state that they are paid for by Alaska Yes, approved by Ms. Toms, and “not 

authorized, paid for or approved by any candidate.”  

After her testimony, Mr. Quick acknowledged that Mr. Huber was his campaign 

manager but stated that he had not acted with Mr. Quick’s consent in reviewing the Alaska 

Yes advertisements before they were distributed or aired.  

Alaska Statute 15.13.135(b) requires that a person who makes independent 

expenditures for communications that support or oppose a candidate provide a disclaimer 

that the communication is “not authorized, paid for, or approved by the candidate.” The 

Commission concludes that Ms. Toms’ testimony that Mr. Quick’s campaign manager 

reviewed Alaska Yes’s ads before distribution establishes that the ads’ disclaimer that they 

“were not authorized, paid for, or approved by any candidate” is false. The ads are a 

probable violation by Alaska Yes of the disclaimer requirements in AS 15.13.135. (The 

Commission does not decide whether Alaska Yes violated AS 15.13.135 because no 

complaint against that group has been filed.) 

Under AS 15.13.380(d), the Commission orders Mr. Quick and his campaign to 

immediately cease and desist from coordinating with Alaska Yes on advertisements that 

state they are “not authorized, paid for or approved by any candidate.” The Commission 

refers the complaint for further investigation by staff on a regular basis. The Commission 

directs staff to investigate whether Mr. Quick violated contribution-reporting requirements 
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by failing to report the authorized or approved advertisements as campaign contributions 

and to provide a recommendation on a civil penalty assessment, if any.4 

Dated: September 20, 2019. 

BY ORDER OF THE ALASKA PUBLIC OFFICES COMMISSION5  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
I hereby certify that on this date, I caused a true 
and correct copy of the foregoing to be delivered 
as indicated to the following:  
Todd Smith 
2405 Watergate Way 
Kenai, Alaska 99611 
aktodd@live.com  

 Email 
 U.S. Mail 

John Quick 
P.O. Box 8263 
Nikiski, AK 99635 
john@empireconsulting.co  

 Email 
 U.S. Mail 

 
       
Signature   Date 

 
4  AS 15.13.040(a) (requiring candidates to report all expenditures and contributions); 
AS 15.13.110 (requiring campaign disclosure reports at specified times); AS 15.13.390(a) 
(providing for civil penalties). 
5  Commissioners Anne Helzer, Robert Clift, Suzanne Hancock, Van Lawrence, and 
Richard Stillie participated in this decision. The decision was made on a 5-0 vote. 

9/20/2019



From: Microsoft Outlook
To: aktodd@live.com; john@empireconsulting.co
Subject: Relayed: Re: 14-04-CD - Commission Cease-and-Desist Order
Date: Friday, September 20, 2019 8:41:47 AM
Attachments: Re 14-04-CD - Commission Cease-and-Desist Order.msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
aktodd@live.com (aktodd@live.com) <mailto:aktodd@live.com> 
john@empireconsulting.co (john@empireconsulting.co) <mailto:john@empireconsulting.co> 
Subject: Re: 14-04-CD - Commission Cease-and-Desist Order

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109EC79679FF
mailto:aktodd@live.com
mailto:john@empireconsulting.co

Re: 14-04-CD - Commission Cease-and-Desist Order

		From

		Collins, Dacia C (DOA)

		To

		aktodd@live.com; john@empireconsulting.co

		Cc

		Hebdon, Heather R (DOA); Lucas, Tom R (DOA); Witty, Rachel L (LAW); MacDonald, Meagan L (DOA)

		Recipients

		aktodd@live.com; john@empireconsulting.co; heather.hebdon@alaska.gov; tom.lucas@alaska.gov; rachel.witty@alaska.gov; meagan.macdonald@alaska.gov
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Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development
CORPORATIONS, BUSINESS &
PROFESSIONAL LICENSING

SOA / DCCED / CBPL / Search / Corporations / Entity Details

ENTITY DETAILS
Name(s)

Entity Type:

Limited Liability Company

Entity #:

10087218

Status:

Good Standing

AK Formed Date:

6/30/2018

Duration/Expiration:

Perpetual

Home State:

ALASKA

Next Biennial Report Due:

1/2/2020   File Biennial Report

Entity Mailing Address:

41095 DOROTHY DRIVE, HOMER, AK 99603

Entity Physical Address:

41095 DOROTHY DRIVE, HOMER, AK 99603

Type:
Name:

Legal Name

Juggernaut Consulting Services, LLC

http://www.alaska.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl
http://www.alaska.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/
http://commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Search/Entities
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/CBP/Corporation/StartPage.aspx?file=BIRPT&num=10087218
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Show Former

Registered Agent
Agent Name:

Peter Zuyus

Registered Mailing Address:

41095 DOROTHY DRIVE, HOMER, AK 99603

Registered Physical Address:

41095 DOROTHY DRIVE, HOMER, AK 99603

Officials

Filed Documents

COPYRIGHT © STATE OF ALASKA · DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE, COMMUNITY, AND ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT · EMAIL THE WEBMASTER

AK Entity #:
Name:
Titles:
Owned:

Peter Zuyus

Member

100.00

Date Filed:
Type:
Filing:
Certificate:
Date Filed:
Type:
Filing:
Certificate:

6/30/2018

Creation Filing

Click to View

Click to View

7/19/2018

Initial Report

Click to View

https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/
mailto:webmaster.dcced@alaska.gov
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Document/Corp/?r=850722&v=1116386&d=2116398
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Document/Corp/?r=850722&v=1116386&d=2116399
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/cbp/main/Document/Corp/?r=850722&v=1119424&d=2121753




Juggernaut Consulting Services, LLC

907.299.0539 JuggernautAlaska@yahoo.com 

September 3, 2019 

AlaskaYes 

130 S. Willow Street #3 

Kenai, AK  99611 

Invoice #:  AY consult-2019-001 

Statement for political marketing services for AlaskaYes: 

Design, printing, postage, shipping  $ 946.92 

Gratuities at Celebrate Alaska Event  $ 120.00 

GoDaddy costs for AlaskaYes websites, production, 

WordPress fees, and Site Builder 

Name registration, filing fees  $ 827.24 

Total due $1,894.16 

This invoice is for reimbursement of expenses. 

Please submit payment to: 

Juggernaut Consulting Services, LLC 

41095 Dorothy Drive 

Homer, AK 99603. 



Juggernaut Consulting Services, LLC 
41095 Dorothy Drive, Homer, AK  99603 

Cell: 907-299-0539    email: juggernautalaska@yahoo.com 

September 9, 2019 

Mr. John Quick 
QuickforAssembly 

Invoice # JQAssembly-2019-003 

Digital mobile media (100,000 impressions) $1,015.00 

 Radio to PRG (60 -60 second spots) $   915.00 

(Peninsula Radio Group) 

TOTAL DUE $ 1,930.00 

Please submit payment to: 
Juggernaut Consulting Services, LLC 
41095 Dorothy Drive 
Homer, AK 99603. 

Thank you for choosing Juggernaut Consulting Services for your marketing needs. 

Peter T. Zuyus 
Managing Director 



Juggernaut Consulting Services, LLC

907.299.0539 JuggernautAlaska@yahoo.com 

September 13, 2019 

AlaskaYes 

130 S. Willow Street #3 

Kenai, AK  99611 

Invoice #:  AY consult-2019-002 

Statement for political marketing services for AlaskaYes: 

Production and Placement of radio spots 

$1,815.00 

Peninsula Clarion/ Homer News 

Peninsula Clarion Ads   $ 593.18 

AlaskaYes website maintenance and support  $ 600.00 

Total due $3008.18 

This invoice is for reimbursement of expenses. 

Please submit payment to: 

Juggernaut Consulting Services, LLC 

41095 Dorothy Drive 

Homer, AK 99603. 



Juggernaut Consulting Services, LLC

907.299.0539 JuggernautAlaska@yahoo.com 

September 23, 2019 

AlaskaYes 

130 S. Willow Street #3 

Kenai, AK  99611 

Invoice #:  AY consult-2019-003 

Statement for political marketing services for AlaskaYes: 

Production and Pre payment and Placement of digital ads  with Sound Publishing 

$ 1,188.17 

Total due $ 1,188.17 

This invoice is for reimbursement of expenses. 

Please submit payment to: 

Juggernaut Consulting Services, LLC 

41095 Dorothy Drive 

Homer, AK 99603. 
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C��������
Submission Date: 07/10/2019
Filer First Name: jonathan
Filer Middle Name: douglas
Filer Last Name: quick
Election: 2019 - Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office Type: Assembly

C�������� I����������

Election Year: 2019
Candidate Display Name: John Quick
Candidate Legal First Name: Jonathan
Candidate Legal Last Name: Quick

Campaign Mailing Address: po box 8263
City, State Zip: nikiski, Alaska 99635
Phone: 9076906050
Email: john@empireconsulting.co
Fax (Optional): Did Not Report
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C��������
Submission Date: 08/02/2019
Filer First Name: jonathan
Filer Middle Name: douglas
Filer Last Name: quick
Election: 2019 - Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office Type: Assembly

C�������� I����������
Previously Registered (From MJE or LOI Form)

Election Year: 2019
Candidate Display Name: John Quick
Candidate Legal First Name: Jonathan
Candidate Legal Last Name: Quick

Campaign Committee Name: Friends of Quick
Campaign Mailing Address: po box 8263
City, State Zip: nikiski, Alaska 99635

C����

Name: Paul Huber
Address:
City, State Zip: nikiski, Alaska 99635
Phone: 19074204971
E-mail:
Fax (Optional): Did Not Report

T��������

Name:
Address:
City, State Zip: , Alaska
Phone:
E-mail:
Fax (Optional): Did Not Report

D����� T���������

Name Address

No Deputy Treasurers / Nothing to Report

B��� A������ / C������� D���������

Name of Bank: wells fargo
Bank Address: 11216 kenai spur hwy
City, State, Zip: kenai, Alaska 99611



Alaska Public Offices Commission 
Excerpt of Special Commission Meeting 

September 19, 2019 

Taken at: 
Alaska Public Offices Commission 

Anchorage, Alaska 

Commissioners: 
Anne Helzer, Chair 
Robert Clift, Vice-Chair 
Suzanne Hancock (telephonic) 
Van Lawrence (telephonic) 
Richard Stillie (telephonic) 

Department of Law: 
Kimber Rodgers 
Rachel Witty 

Staff: 
Heather Hebdon 
Thomas Lucas 
Meagan MacDonald 

Attendees: 
Shaylon Cochran 
Eugene Carl Haberman 
Jeff Landfield 
John Quick 
Todd Smith 
Stacey Stone 
Kathy Louise Toms 
Chantal Trinka 



PROCEEDINGS 
MS. STONE:  Ms. Toms, are you on the line? 
MS. TOMS:  Yes, I am. 
MS. STONE:  Okay.  Respondent Quick calls Ms. Kathy Toms the 

treasurer for Alaska Yes. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Ms. Toms, would you please raise 

your right hand. 
MS. TOMS:  Okay. 
(Oath administered.) 
MS. TOMS:  Yes, I do. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay, you may proceed. 
MS. STONE:  Thank you.  Ms. Toms, can you please state your 

full name for the record? 
MS. TOMS:  Uh, Kathy Louise Toms. 
MS. STONE:  An’, you  
MS. TOMS:  (interrupting) Toms. 
MS. STONE:  Sorry.  And, you serve as the treasurer for Alaska 

Yes, is that correct? 
MS. TOMS:  That’s correct. 
MS. STONE:  An’, how long have you served in that capacity? 
MS. TOMS:  About three weeks. 
MS. STONE:  And, how did you become involved in Alaska Yes? 
MS. TOMS:  Uh, Peter Zuyus an’ Nona asked me to become 

involved in it.  Because I’m an accountant, an’ they needed someone who knew accounting an’ 
bookkeeping n’ all that. 

MS. STONE:  And, as part of your job as treasurer, you file certain 
things with the Alaska Public Offices Commission, is that correct? 

MS. TOMS:  Yes, that is. 
MS. STONE:  And you filed a entity registration report, correct? 
MS. TOMS:  That’s correct. 
MS. STONE:  And did you list John Quick as a director of Alaska 

Yes? 
MS. TOMS:  Yes, I did. 
MS. STONE:  An’, why did you do that. 
MS. TOMS:  Um, I looked at the initial uh incorporation papers 

an’ he was listed on there as the director an’ then I went onto the state website an’ checked the 
Department of Corporations an’ the only thing that was on there, at the time, was the same 
original organization papers an’ so I just copied it right off a’ that. 

MS. STONE:  Beyond the articles of incorporation, did you have 
any other reason to believe that Mr. Quick was a director of Alaska Yes? 

MS. TOMS:  No. 
MS. STONE:  An’, when did you first learn that Mr. Quick was 

not a director? 
MS. TOMS:  Um, when I got an threatening private message um 

through Messenger from, I believe it was a Frank Smith, um telling me that he was gonna- that I 
needed to get ready to get sued. 
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MS. STONE:  And, after you got that threatening message, what 
actions did you um take further regarding um or excuse me please retract that.  Uh, what actions 
did you take after that um to follow up to understand whether or not Mr. Quick was a director? 

MS. TOMS:  Oh, I forwarded that message to Peter Zuyus an’ then 
he started contacting me an’ telling me that… that everybody was really upset because John was 
listed and he’s not supposed to be listed an’… an’ I just said how am I supposed to know an’ 
uh…  So, then I went on an’ I took him off. 

MS. STONE:  And why did they say he wasn’t supposed to be 
listed? 

MS. TOMS:  Um, that he had resigned in March.  Um, again, but I, 
I didn’t know it. 

MS. STONE:  I have no further questions. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Do any of the commissioners have 

any questions for Ms. Toms? 
COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Uh, yeah, this is Commissioner 

Lawrence.  Uh, Ms. Toms, you said you got a threatening email, wha’ uh a threatening 
communication.  Was that an email? 

MS. TOMS:  It was a private messange, message through 
Facebook.  And in fact, I didn’t respond to it an’ he, he sent it- another one to me this morning 
showing the original um entity classification that is incorrect showing John and he asked if I had 
any comments and I went back into it about an hour later and its all gone.  It’s deleted.  But, I do 
have screenshots of the original one an’ I did send them to Stacey, so she’s got them. 

COMMISSIONER HANCOCK:  Oh, oh, oh!  Oh ma’am, this is 
Commissioner Hancock.  Did you know who this Mr. Smith is or his affiliations or was this, this 
something random? 

MS. TOMS:  I have no idea who he is.  He’s not a friend or 
anything, it just appeared in my Messenger. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Do the commissioners have any 
other questions for Ms. Toms? 

COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Yeah this is –  
COMMISSIONER STILLIE: (inaudible) 
COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Yeah, go ahead. 
COMMISSIONER STILLIE:  Okay.  (inaudible) this is uh, this is 

Commissioner Stillie.  Um, do you know Mr. Quick? 
MS. TOMS:  No, I don’t. 
COMMISSIONER STILLIE:  So, you’ve never, you’ve never had 

any discussions or anything to do with Mr. Quick? 
MS. TOMS:  That’s correct. 
COMMISSIONER STILLIE:  Okay. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Uh… 
COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  (at the same time) Uh, this is 

Commissioner Lawrence.  You say you had a screenshot of the original Facebook page and you 
gave it to Stacey.  Who, who’s Stacey? 

MS. TOMS:  Uh, the attorney.  I also forwarded it to Peter.  I 
initially forwarded it to Peter and said, you know, this is what’s happening. 



COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  All right. Uh, uh the attorney 
being, well uh – 

MS. TOMS:  (interrupting) Stacey Stone.  I forwarded it to her this 
morning. 

COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Alright, uh, uh Ms. Stone, do 
you have uh, do you have that screen shot with you. 

MS. STONE: Uh, it’s on my cell phone.  I can read it into the 
record.  It’s um not wholly relevant to the issue at hand but I am happy to read it um into the 
record if… an’ Ms. Toms can confirm that that’s the content. 

COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Okay, would you, would you 
please then? 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER: Okay, well um.  Ms. Stone, if you 
want to read uh the, the email into the record and then Ms. uh Toms can confirm that that was the 
email that she actually received. 

MS. STONE:  Uh, there is a message from a person named Frank, 
there is no name associated with the screen shot.  It says that, as the treasurer of Alaska Yes, I 
hope you are prepared to for a lawsuit for the libelous and slanderous post they put on Facebook.  
Conservatives should put up a less flawed candidate (in parens, Mr. Quick) rather than attacking 
a good person like Mr. Bjorkman.  I am a vote red conservative, but no more locally from what 
I’m seeing locally.  An’ then, um, at some time later, he sent another message that said, any 
comments. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Uh, Ms. Toms, is that the email that 
you received on… uh what was the date of the email...(inaudible). 

MS. TOMS:  Yes, that’s, that’s correct.  
MS. STONE:  (interrupting) there’s, there’s no date associated 

with the email. 
MS. TOMS:  (at the same time) Um there’s no date yeah. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Uh, Ms. Toms, what is your 

relationship with uh Peter Zuyus? 
MS. TOMS:  I don’t have a relationship with him, he’s the 

president of the uh Alaska Yes. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  And you are the treasurer of Alaska 

Yes. 
MS. TOMS:  Yes 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  But you don’t have a relationship 

with the president of Alaska Yes? 
MS. TOMS:  I don’t understand what you’re asking. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  I’m asking you what your 

relationship is with Mr. Peter Zuyus, who is the president of Alaska Yes. 
MS. TOMS:  I just know him from political fundraisers n’ stuff 

that we’ve been to. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  So, you don’t have meetings with 

Mr. Peter Zuyus… 
MS. TOMS:  We haven’t had a meeting yet… with Alaska Yes. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Have you ever met Mr. Zuyus in 

person regarding Alaska– 



MS. TOMS:  (interrupting) Yes! 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  (at the same time) Yes? 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Regarding Alaska Yes? 
MS. TOMS:  (interrupting) Um… yes!  Well, informally at a 

fundraiser that we had. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay an’ what is your relationship 

with Nona Safra? 
MS. TOMS:  Um, she’s a local um Anchor Pointer and she does a 

lot of fund raising and a lot of political events.  She’s the District 31 chair an’ I am the uh 
precinct leader.  Hence, we do a lot of uh events together for the District 31 political party. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  And have you ever met with Nona 
Safra regarding Alaska Yes. 

MS. TOMS:  No. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  And how do you know Wayne Ogle? 
MS. TOMS:  I don’t know him.  Um, I’ve met him a couple of 

times; I know he was an assembly man. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Do you know that he’s the vice 

president of Alaska Yes? 
MS. TOMS:  Yes. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  But you’ve never met with him 

regarding Alaska Yes. 
MS. TOMS:  That’s correct.   
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Have you… 
MS. TOMS:  (interrupting)  We haven’t had any formal meetings. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Ever? 
MS. TOMS:  Um I’ve only been with them for three weeks. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  And how did you join them? 
MS. TOMS:  Um by telephone.  Nona asked me to be the treasurer 

and I then talked to Peter an’ I agreed to it. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay.  So, you don’t have any 

knowledge of any of the business relationships or the persons as of three weeks… 
MS. TOMS:  I… 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  (interrupting) Or prior to three weeks 

ago? 
MS. TOMS:  (unintelligible) Who? 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  In other words,… 
MS. TOMS:  (interrupting) I’m sorry, I don’t, I don’t understand. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  (at the same time) So, so, you’ve 

never had a meeting with these folks, correct? 
MS. TOMS:  That, that’s correct.  I’ve been with the organization 

for three weeks and we have not had a formal meeting yet. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay do you have any knowledge of 

what was going on with Alaska yes prior to three weeks er anything preceding— 
MS. TOMS:  (interrupting) Prior to? 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  -- three weeks ago.  Yes.  

preceding… 
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MS. TOMS: (interrupting) Prior to three weeks, no.  No, I had no 
idea that there was even an Alaska Yes. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay what do you do for Alaska Yes 
as the treasurer, I mean, are you, have you done anything for them yet besides these filings? 

MS. TOMS:  I’ve done these filings and I’m setting up the 
QuickBooks account and I’ll start doing the accounting and, and, more filings, whatever’s 
required. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  So, do you have any knowledge of 
any of the ads that are being run or any involvement in that. 

MS. TOMS:  Yes, they’ve been, Peter has been putting them out 
on emails and we’ve been listening to them an’ saying that we approve of them n’ making 
changes to some of them suggesting changes. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  But you haven’t had any meetings 
with these people. 

MS. TOMS:  That’s correct, it’s all been email an’ phones; not 
face to face, so (unintelligible) yeah. 

COMMISSIONER HANCOCK:  But, so, so, excuse me for kind 
of following this train of thought.  You haven’t had any formal meetings, but you have been in 
contact with folks as far as uh, you know, planning or approving of ads or, ya know, um things 
of that nature.  Has this been on a regular basis or just kind of when something happens it 
happens, and you know, they send you an email or give you a phone call? 

MS. TOMS:  That- that’s, you’ve got it.  That’s exactly how it’s 
been going. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  So, you… but you never spoke with 
John Quick during this time. 

MS. TOMS:  No, I never have. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  So, you didn’t have any question 

why he should be on the filing on September 5th? 
MS. TOMS:  That’s correct.  Why would I?  I, I didn’t know that 

he was not - that he’d resigned. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay. 
MS. TOMS:  I didn’t know if he was not included in these emails. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay.  Do the commissioners have 

any other questions for Ms. Toms? 
COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Yes, this is Commissioner 

Lawrence.  Uh Ms. Toms, uh you just testified that Peter Zuyus uh has created the ads and that 
they were put out, I mean, that they were reviewed by you and other people. 

MS. TOMS:  Um from what I can tell through the emails I think he 
was emailing everybody, and I did see responses back from other people. 

COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Could you identify who 
everybody is? 

MS. TOMS:  No, I can identify who responded that I got and was 
carbon copied in on. 

COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Okay, who?  Who responded? 
MS. TOMS:  Paul Huber, and uh I think Wayne may have 

responded to one and Nona. 
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COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Who is Paul Huber? 
MS. TOMS:  I don’t know; he’s one of the guys that responded. 
COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  ‘Kay, and Wayne is Wayne 

Ohgle, Ogle? 
MS. TOMS:  I believe so I think there was one. 
COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  (interrupting) And Nona is 

Nona Safra? 
MS. TOMS:  Yes, that’s correct. 
COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Alright, thank you. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  ‘Kay do any of the other 

commissioners have any questions.  Okay… 
COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  (interrupting)  Well, lemme… 

This is Commissioner Lawrence again.  Ms. Toms, did anybody else -  Did anybody else respond 
to those emails other than you, Paul Huber, Wayne Ogle, and Nona Safra. 

MS. TOMS:  Uh, not that I saw or can recall. 
COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Alright, thank you. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Uh, one last question, so it was never 

communicated to you when you accepted the position as treasure, treasurer that John Quick was 
a director of Alaska Yes?  Or… 

MS. TOMS:  (interrupting) that’s correct. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Or that he had resigned.   
MS. TOMS:  that’s correct. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Were you aware… 
MS. TOMS:  (interrupting) I went to the Alaska website and just 

took it off what was there. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay.  Thanks, um.  Any other 

questions for any of the commissioners?  Okay.  Um… Hearing none, uh I, I will give um, if that 
concludes your - do you have any other… 

MS. STONE:  I just- just- No, I just have one rebuttal question for 
Ms. Toms.  Uh, Ms. Toms is it your testimony today that your original entity filing with regard 
to Alaska USA, er well, Alaska Yes was errant and required amendment? 

MS. TOMS:  That’s correct. 
MS. STONE:  Nothing further. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Um, Mr. Smith…  Are you there? 
MR. SMITH:  Yes, I am. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay.  Um… So, you can you can- 

y-y-you might have an opportunity now to uh reply to some of the testimony that you just heard.  
Okay? 

MR. SMITH:  Okay.   
MR. SMITH:  Alright.  
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  (at the same time) Um. 
MR. SMITH:  Um… 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  (at the same time) So… 
MR. SMITH:  Well… 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Go ahead. 
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MR. SMITH:  Okay.  Uh… well, first I’d like to point everyone to 
the letter that, er, the email I attached which was my notice of complaint to Mr. Quick in which 
he responded to me, uh by email, he said, “I’m not on board or staff with Alaska Yes.  I resigned 
in March, and the letter is on file with my lawyer.  I carbon copied him on this.”  Um, and he 
carbon copied - he emailed this to me and Blaine Gilman.  So, I took that to mean that on 
September 18, when I received the email back from him, Blaine Gilman was his lawyer and 
Blaine Gilman was also a fellow incorporator with Alaska Yes.  The other question I have would 
be the nature of the resignation.  Was it a signed resignation or just an informal email?  Um, and 
I guess the third and final point I would like to make is to my knowledge Paul Huber is um John 
Quick’s campaign manager. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Oh dear.  Okay uh… we have, uh we 
have just received some information I don’t know if all the members of the commission on the 
phone have um the information.  It does appear that as of August 6, 2019, Paul Huber is the chair 
um for- of Mr. Quick’s (unintelligible).  Yeah.  Did everybody get this? 

MS. HEBDON:  I emailed- it’s in the respondent’s position and I 
did email that to all the commissioners. 

COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Madam chair, this is 
Commissioner Lawrence.  Ya know, I’m in Fairbanks, so could someone read this to me? 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Um yes.  Do you not have the um... 
Did you not get the uh position of the respondent?  It should have been sent out today. 

COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  I did, yeah.  Was that what 
you’re referring to? 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  We’re referring to um the candidate 
registration form um for John Quick. 

MS. HEBDON:  It’s exhibit three. 
COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Okay I see it. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  (at the same time, unintelligible) 
COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Yeah, I’m sorry.  Yeah, chair is 

Paul Huber. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay.  So, does that raise any 

questions for the commission, considering Ms. uh Toms’s testimony that Paul Huber… 
COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  (interrupting) Well, yeah uh, 

this is Commissioner Lawrence, uh I, I guess I have the question would be for Mr. Quick would 
be is Paul Huber still your campaign manager? 

MR QUICK:  This is Mr. Quick.  Paul Huber is my campaign 
manager, but I’m not aware of any that emails he’s on as it relates to Alaska Yes or what his 
involvement is wi-with them.  Um, you’d to have to ask him that. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Can you get him on the line, Mr. 
Quick? 

MS. STONE:  If we could take a recess, I think that we could get 
him to call in. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay, okay.  We’ll take a brief 
recess.  Thank you. 

MR. HABERMAN:  How long? 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Um, five minutes.  Okay? 
MR. HABERMAN:  Thank you. 
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CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay, good morning this is Anne 
Helzer for the Alaska Public Office’s Commission.  We are back on record in uh the 
(unintelligible) sorry… lemme get the case number, 19-04-CD Todd Smith, Complainant versus 
John Quick.  Um… we were in the process of asking Ms. Toms, who is still on the line I believe, 
uh so Mr.-  Well let me take a brief roll call of the commissioners.  This is Anne Helzer and I am 
here with Robert Clift, in person.  And who do we have on the line?  Would you please introduce 
yourselves for the record? 

COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Uh… This is Van Lawrence, 
um calling from Fairbanks. 

COMMISSIONER STILLIE:  Oh Rick Stillie, calling from Delta 
Junction. 

COMMISSIONER HANCOCK:  Suzanne Hancock, Anchorage. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay.  Um, just for the record it is 

11:21, um so we can continue with your questions Mr. Lawrence.  Are you through with those 
questions? 

COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  Uh… Yeah no.  I have no 
further questions. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay do any of… oh!  Forgive me, 
where we left off… Um… So, is Mr.… Is Mr. Quick on the line?  Mr. Quick?  Is he not on the 
line? 

MS. STONE:  He should be on the line, I just got off the phone 
with him.  Just a moment.  An’ I apologize, an’ we were not able to reach his campaign manager.  
Apparently, he’s traveling out of state at the moment.  So, if the commission wishes to hear his 
testimony, we may have to continue um until this afternoon. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay.  Mr. Quick are you on the 
line? 

MR. QUICK:  Yes, I am here. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  And Mr. Smith are you on the line? 
MR SMITH:  Yes, I’m here. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay.  Ms. Toms are you still on the 

line? 
MS. TOMS:  Yes, I am. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay.  Uh so, Mr. Smith we were in 

the process of giving you the opportunity to reply to some of the uh the testimony you heard.  So, 
we will allow you to complete that now if you would like to. 

MR. SMITH:  Uh that was all I had to say.  I think I will rest my 
case. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay.  Do any of the commissioners 
have any questions for Mr. Smith uh or Mr. Quick? 

COMMISSIONER LAWRENCE:  This is Commissioner 
Lawrence, no. 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay.  Mr.-- 
COMMISSIONER HANCOCK:  (interrupting) Uh I 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Go ahead, Suzanne? 
COMMISSIONER HANCOCK:  I had no further questions 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Mr. Stillie? 



COMMISSIONER STILLIE:  No further questions from me either 
(unintelligible) 

CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  I do have a question for you, Mr. 
Quick.  Is Mr. Huber currently your campaign manager? 

MR. QUICK:  This is Mr. Quick.  He is my campaign manager.  
However, if he is on those emails, he will be relieved of his duties. 

COMMISSIONER CLIFT:  Sorry? 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay.  Can you please repeat that?  

We had a little trouble hearing you. 
MR. QUICK:  I said he is my campaign manager, however if he 

was on any of those emails, I was not, if he was, he will be relieved of his duty. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Okay.  Um, Ms. Toms can you 

confirm that you received approvals from Paul Huber on the emails? 
MS. TOMS:  Um… Yes, I was just carbon copied on responses. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  From Paul Huber? 
MS. TOMS:  Um, yeah. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  And this was in the last three weeks? 
MS. TOMS:  Yes. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  So, is it true that he approved, Mr. 

Huber approved, the ads that were being run for Alaska Yes? 
MS. TOMS:  I don’t know if he was approving or commenting or 

what he was doing.  It’s uh… I was just carbon copied on his responses to Peter. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Was he coordinating with Alaska 

Yes on the emails that you received? 
MS. TOMS:  I have no idea; you’d have to ask him. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Was he responding to you in 

writing? 
MS. TOMS:  I never emailed him, so he was not responding to me. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  Was he responding to the other 

members of Alaska Yes? 
MS. TOMS:  It looked like he was, yes.  An’ I was just carbon 

copied in on ‘em. 
CHAIRWOMAN HELZER:  okay… 
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From: John Quick
To: Stacey C. Stone
Subject: Fw: 3 points
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:31:33 PM

From: cgret@pobox.com 
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2019 9:05 PM
To: 'peter zuyus' ; John Quick 
Subject: RE: 3 points
Just saw pledge. I like that more. My concern is that Nikiski is more of a working class community.
These three ideals may be lost on many.
Many folks in this community are upset at what recently happened in Juneau. Is there something we
can tie into that will connect with that feeling with a positive spin?

From: peter zuyus 
Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2019 8:26 PM
To: John Quick ; Paul Huber 
Subject: 3 points
Three points for the 3 Apostles to consider.
These make easy campaign points and good for signs and internet ads.
My suggestion, your decisions.

John Quick
will
Embrace
The needs and issues of Nikiski residents
Focus
On presenting those needs to the KPB
Commit
To working to realize the needs of Nikiski
This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient
or authorized to receive this for the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action
based on this message or any information herein. If you have received this message in error, please
advise the sender immediately by sending a reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your
cooperation.

mailto:john@empireconsulting.co
mailto:/o=HWB/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=sstone
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From: John Quick
To: Stacey C. Stone
Subject: Fw: Recommended changes to Website
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:31:03 PM
Attachments: New Doc 2019-08-12 18.52.44.pdf

________________________________________
From: Paul Huber 
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 5:57 PM
To: peter zuyus; John Quick
Subject: Recommended changes to Website

My wife, Suzette, went through the website and recommended these changes. Thoughts?

mailto:john@empireconsulting.co
mailto:/o=HWB/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=sstone
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1

Lucas, Tom R (DOA)

From: John Quick <john@empireconsulting.co>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:31 PM
To: Stacey C. Stone
Subject: Fw: sign r1
Attachments: Sign Suggestion.docx

From: cgret@pobox.com  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 1:24 PM 
To: 'peter zuyus'  
Cc: John Quick  
Subject: RE: sign r1  
Here’s the look I was going for…Use the same color of border to outline letters gives them a pop. The emphasis is on 
Vote-Quick-Nikiski. Thoughts? 

From: peter zuyus  
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 12:50 PM 
To: John Quick ; Paul Huber  
Subject: sign r1 



2

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or authorized to 
receive this for the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any 



3

information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by sending a reply e-
mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.  



1

Lucas, Tom R (DOA)

From: John Quick <john@empireconsulting.co>
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:30 PM
To: Stacey C. Stone
Subject: Fw: Quick Sign
Attachments: Quick Sign Final.docx

 
 

From: cgret@pobox.com  
Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 12:46 PM 
To: peter zuyus ; John Quick  
Subject: Quick Sign  
Peter, 
John has approved this sign. Can we go with this? How soon can signs be completed?  
Thanks, Paul  
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From: John Quick
To: Stacey C. Stone
Subject: Fw: radio
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:29:38 PM

From: Paul Huber 
Sent: Monday, September 2, 2019 4:50 PM
To: peter zuyus ; John Quick 
Subject: Re: radio

Peter:
Minor changes, read it to John and he liked it.

"Jonathan Quick, family man, businessman, a genuine conservative
wants to be your Borough Assembly representative for the Nikiski
district. John understands our needs and brings a wealth of experience.
As former chief of staff to the mayor he knows the assembly process.
As a resident of Nikiski, he will support us with the vigor we need to
have our voices heard at the borough level. With John Quick, Nikiski
will be a better place to live and prosper. John will be for you, not for
special or self-interests. Not a RINO, John Quick is a genuine
conservative.
LETS GO !! Vote Jonathan Quick on October 1 and help Nikiski
prosper."

Several other suggestions perhaps for ak yes:

A public servant you can believe in.

Nikiski, do you want a union champion representing you? No!!!
John represents the people, not a union. Vote for John Quick, a
genuine conservative.

On Mon, Sep 2, 2019, at 5:05 PM, peter zuyus wrote:

mailto:john@empireconsulting.co
mailto:/o=HWB/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=sstone
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Draft: it is only a 30 second spot so it must be simple and name oriented.

NEED a fast approval so we can get it produced.

Jonathan Quick, family man, businessman, a true conservative
wants to be your assembly representative for Nikiski. John
understands the needs of Nikiski and brings a wealth of
experience. As former chief of staff to the mayor he knows the
assembly process. As a resident of Nikiski, he will support us
with the vigor we need to have the voice of Nikiski heard at
the borough level. With John Quick Nikiski will be a better
place to live and prosper. John will be with you, not special
interests. Not a RINO, John Quick is a true conservative.
LETS GO !! Vote Jonathan Quick on October 1 and help
Nikiski prosper.

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or authorized
to receive this for the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or
any information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by sending a
reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.



From: John Quick
To: Stacey C. Stone
Subject: Fw: ad 2
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:27:35 PM

From: John Quick
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 8:35 PM
To: peter zuyus ; Paul Huber 
Subject: Re: ad 2
Conversation that I had with a service area board person tonight who is now a supporter.

This is how it started.
He asked.
Did you have to go to jail for the fraud you committed at the state???

Things we are up against.

Get Outlook for iOS

From: peter zuyus 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 7:33:41 PM
To: John Quick ; Paul Huber 
Subject: ad 2
It was 30 wrds too long.
How do you like this edit. Kept the hardware store in there.
Pete

John Quick promises to take no pay or benefits from the KPB, that is
taxpayer money and he says it is yours.
The people who live in his district are his focus and not special interests
That is what we want. An assembly representative who puts voters first,
reduces cost of government and focuses on the Nikiski Salamatof
community.
Want to know more about John? Stop in, say Hi and visit at the new
Nikiski Hardware and Supply.
John Quick, one of the folks.
Vote for John Quick, KPB Assembly Nikiski on October 1

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or authorized to receive this for

mailto:john@empireconsulting.co
mailto:/o=HWB/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=sstone
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
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the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you have
received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by sending a reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for
your cooperation.



From: John Quick
To: Stacey C. Stone
Subject: Fw: ad 2 REDO
Date: Thursday, October 10, 2019 1:28:03 PM

From: Paul Huber 
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 1:32 PM
To: peter zuyus ; John Quick 
Subject: Re: ad 2 REDO
First draft...thoughts?

We just heard about John Quick refusing pay if elected? What is the story on him?
It’s true.
John Quick promises to not take any pay or benefit compensation from the KPB, that is
taxpayer money and he says it is yours.
We the people who live in his district are his focus and not any special interests
That is what we want. An assembly representative that puts the voters first, reduces cost of
government and is focused on the Nikiski Salamatof community.
John is volunteering to work for us, Lets elect him because he is what we need.
Vote for John Quick, KPB Assembly Niskiski District 3 on October 1

On Wed, Sep 11, 2019, at 8:54 PM, peter zuyus wrote:

First run- on 30 seconds so word count important

We just heard about John Quick, and now for the rest of the story.
John Quick promises
He will not take any compensation from the KPB, that is taxpayer money and he
says it is yours
He will work for us, our district and is not beholden by any special interests
That is what we want. An assembly representative that puts the voters first,
reduces cost of government and is focused on the Nikiski Salamatof community.
John is volunteering to work for us, Lets show him that he is what Nikiski voters
need
and vote for John Quick, KPB Assembly on October 1

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or authorized
to receive this for the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or
any information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by sending a
reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.

mailto:john@empireconsulting.co
mailto:/o=HWB/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=sstone
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Elizabeth Leduc 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

peter zuyus <ptzsr1@yahoo.com> 
Monday, October 7, 2019 2:11 PM 

Elizabeth Leduc 
Fw: IMPORTANT MESSAGE 

Forwarded under attorney-client privilege. 

Had no response from anyone. 

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient or authorized to 
receive this for the intended recipient, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any 
information herein. If you have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by sending a reply e­
mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation. 

----- Forwarded Message-----
From: peter zuyus <ptzsr1@yahoo.com> 
To: Nona Safra <nonasaf@aol.com>; Wayne Ogle <who_enterprises@yahoo.com>; Kathy Toms 
<kathytomsalaska@gmail.com>; Paul Huber <cgret@pobox.com> 
Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019, 8:24:58 AM AKDT 
Subject: IMPORTANT MESSAGE 

An important part of our mission is to support candidates from the local level up to state candidates. 

Juggernaut Consulting Services, LLC was selected by the Alaska Yes board as its poli-marketing and consulting 
firm. 

Alaska Yes has 4 current political issues to support. 

No to KPB Proposition 1 
Jonathan Quick KPB Assembly District 3 
Rose Henry KPB Assembly District 4 
Holly Odd KPB Assembly District 7 

I recommend that we immediately allocate an amount of Not To Exceed $4,000 to JCS to provide poli­
marketing campaigns that support the candidates and against -Prop 1. 

The campaigns are under development, production and will be ready to release in a few days. 

Your comments, pro or con are welcomed. 

We will all be in the loop as things progress. 

IMPORTANT NOTE: As board members of Alaska Yes we cannot coordinate any political activities with 
and of the candidates. Please keep this in mind. 

Thank you, 
Peter 
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From: Elizabeth Leduc
To: Lucas, Tom R (DOA)
Cc: Elizabeth Leduc
Subject: RE: Alaska Yes -- APOC request for records
Date: Thursday, October 31, 2019 11:45:33 AM

Mr. Lucas,
 
Alaska Yes will stipulate as requested below.  For these purposes, please note the we still believe the
attendees at the Celebrate Alaska event were donors, not contributors.
 
Thank you,
Liz  Leduc
 

From: Lucas, Tom R (DOA) <tom.lucas@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 4:03 PM
To: Elizabeth Leduc <eleduc@gilmanlawak.com>
Subject: RE: Alaska Yes -- APOC request for records
 
In keeping with your desire to keep contributors/donors confidential to the extent possible, would
your client be willing to stipulate that it received contributions/donations from businesses and
corporations; and from individuals who contributed/donated in excess of $500 in the aggregate
during calendar year 2019; and that such contributions/donations formed the resources available to
Alaska Yes for its communications supporting and opposing candidates and proposition 1?
 
Thomas R. Lucas
Campaign Disclosure Coordinator
 
Alaska Public Offices Commission
2221 E. Northern Lights Blvd., Rm. 128
Anchorage, Alaska 99508
Phone: (907) 276-4176
Fax: (907) 276-7018
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its content and any
attachments may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely
for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or
disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
 

From: Elizabeth Leduc [mailto:eleduc@gilmanlawak.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 1:29 PM
To: Lucas, Tom R (DOA) <tom.lucas@alaska.gov>
Cc: Hebdon, Heather R (DOA) <heather.hebdon@alaska.gov>; Witty, Rachel L (LAW)

mailto:eleduc@gilmanlawak.com
mailto:tom.lucas@alaska.gov
mailto:eleduc@gilmanlawak.com
mailto:eleduc@gilmanlawak.com
mailto:tom.lucas@alaska.gov
mailto:heather.hebdon@alaska.gov


<rachel.witty@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Alaska Yes -- APOC request for records

It does – thank you. 

Documents will be forthcoming soon.

From: Lucas, Tom R (DOA) <tom.lucas@alaska.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 1:03 PM
To: Elizabeth Leduc <eleduc@gilmanlawak.com>
Cc: Hebdon, Heather R (DOA) <heather.hebdon@alaska.gov>; Witty, Rachel L (LAW)
<rachel.witty@alaska.gov>
Subject: RE: Alaska Yes -- APOC request for records

Ms. Leduc,

Staff believes that 2 AAC 50.801(c) affords the protection you desire:

2 AAC 50.801. Reports; public records

(a) A report, record, or other information in the commission's possession may be inspected at the
commission's office during regular business hours unless the commission has determined that the report,
record, or other information is confidential. The commission will provide a copy of any report, record, or
other information in the commission's possession, at cost as provided in AS 40.25.110 - 40.25.120.

(b) A person may request a determination that information in the commission's possession, including
discovery the staff obtains in an investigation, is protected by a state or federal statute, privilege, or
constitutional right, and must be kept confidential. If the commission determines, on request or on its own
motion, that information in the commission's possession is protected by a state or federal statute, privilege,
or constitutional right, the commission will keep the information confidential.

(c) While a staff investigation under 2 AAC 50.875 is in progress, the commission's files relating to that
investigation are confidential. After the investigation is concluded and the final commission order is issued,
any person may view or copy an investigation file, except for documents the commission has determined to
keep confidential under (b) of this section.

Please let me know if this satisfies your concerns. Thank you.

Thomas R. Lucas
Campaign Disclosure Coordinator

Alaska Public Offices Commission
2221 E. Northern Lights Blvd., Rm. 128
Anchorage, Alaska 99508
Phone: (907) 276-4176
Fax: (907) 276-7018

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its content and any
attachments may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. It is solely

mailto:rachel.witty@alaska.gov
mailto:tom.lucas@alaska.gov
mailto:eleduc@gilmanlawak.com
mailto:heather.hebdon@alaska.gov
mailto:rachel.witty@alaska.gov
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for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use, or
disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of the communication.
 

From: Elizabeth Leduc [mailto:eleduc@gilmanlawak.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 10:26 AM
To: Lucas, Tom R (DOA) <tom.lucas@alaska.gov>; Witty, Rachel L (LAW) <rachel.witty@alaska.gov>
Cc: Elizabeth Leduc <eleduc@gilmanlawak.com>
Subject: Alaska Yes -- APOC request for records
 
Good morning,
 
I will be sending the information Tom requested of Alaska Yes later today.  As I mentioned during our
conference call, we believe that the people who participated in the Celebrate Alaska event should
rightfully be treated as donors, as they do not meet the definition of contributors and the event was
not related to any campaign/candidate.  However, we do want to comply fully with APOC’s
investigation, which asks for the names of anyone who purchased tickets, auction items, etc.  Can
you let me know if the information collected at this stage is treated as confidential?  If not, I am
hoping we can come to some agreement regarding confidentiality (i.e., avoid public disclosure) until
the issue of whether these folks are donors or contributors is determined either through settlement
or a hearing before the commission.
 
Thank you,
Liz
 

Elizabeth Leduc
Gilman & Pevehouse
130 South Willow Street, Suite 3
Kenai, Alaska 99611
(907)283-2600 office
(907)283-2009 fax
 
This electronic message transmission contains information from the law firm of Gilman & Pevehouse
which may be confidential or privileged.  The information is intended to be for the private use of the
intended recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of the contents of this transmission is prohibited.
 
If you received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (907) 283-2600
immediately.
 
 

mailto:eleduc@gilmanlawak.com
mailto:tom.lucas@alaska.gov
mailto:rachel.witty@alaska.gov
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I���������� E����������� F��� 15-6

A��������
Amendment Description: Update description of expenditures

C��������
Submission Date: 09/21/2019

F���� I����������

Filer First Name: PETER
Filer Middle Name: T
Filer Last Name: ZUYUS
Filer Full Address: PO Box 896 
Anchor Point, Alaska 99556
Filer Occupation: retired
Filer Employer: n/a
Filer's Title with Other Entity: acting treasurer

R����� I����������

Election Year: 2019
Report Type: Ten Day
Filer Type: Other

B�������/O���� E����� I����������

Business/Other Entity Name: Alaska Yes, Inc
Type of Business or Organization: Registered Entity
Address: PO Box 896
City: Anchor Point
State: Alaska
 99556
Country: United States
Business/Other Entity Contact Person: Peter Zuyus
Contact E-mail: ptzsr1@yahoo.com
Contact Phone: 9072990539

E������� I����������

Election: Kenai Peninsula Borough

O�������

Name Full Address Title

Peter Zuyus 41095 Dorothy Drive 
Homer, Alaska 99603

President

Nona Safra PO Box 1322 
Anchor Point, Alaska 99556

Vice President

Wayne Ogle 130 South Willow St #3 
Kenai, Alaska 99611

Vice President

E�����������

Date Recipient Payment 
Type

Candidate / 
Proposition Amount
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Date Recipient Payment 
Type

Candidate / 
Proposition Amount

09/11/2019 Nona Safra
PO Box  
Anchor
Point,
Alaska
99556

Check 
Check
Number: 1003 

OPPOSE: Prop 1 
Election: Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Reimburse for NO on 1 signs

$560.00

09/13/2019 Juggernaut
Consulting
Services 
41095
Dorothy Dr 
Homer,
Alaska
99603

Check 
Check
Number: 1006 

OPPOSE: Prop 1 
Election: Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Radio, Print and Facebook advertisement expenses for support of
Opposition to Proposition 1 and general support of candidates Henry, Quick
and Odd, including opposition to other candidates for KPB Assembly

$3,008.18

09/21/2019 nona safra 
box 1322 
anchor
point,
Alaska
99556

Check 
Check
Number: 1009 

OPPOSE: Prop 1 
Election: Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Reimbursement for auto and expenses to place 8 No on Prop 1 Signs on
the Kenai Peninsula

$223.48

09/21/2019 Juggernaut
Consulting
Services 
41000
Dorothy
Drive 
HOMER,
Alaska
99603

Check 
Check
Number: 1010 

OPPOSE: Prop 1 
Election: Kenai Peninsula Borough 
reimburse of expenses PREpaid to Sound Publishing (Peninsula Clarion/
Homer News) for opposition to Prop ! $593.18; support homer city council
Strooza/Erickson $225.00; general support of assembly candidates Henry
$133.33 Odd $133.33 and Quick $133.33

$1,188.17

C������������

Contribution 
Date Contributor Details Amount

08/31/2019 Type: Other 
Name: Celebrate Alaska 
PO Box  
Anchor Point, Alaska 99556

Officers / Directors

Name Full Address Title

Nona Safra PO Box Anchor Point AK 99556 Member

$20,930.17

D����

Date Recipient Candidate / 
Proposition Amount

No Debts / Nothing to Report

R����� S������

Number of Expenditures Reported with this Report: 4

Total of paid Expenditures: $4,979.83 

Previous Contributions: $0.00 

Number of Contributions Reported with this Report: 1

Total of Contributions Reported with this Report: $20,930.17 

Cumulative Contribution Amounts: $20,930.17 
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Number of Officers: 3

Number of Debts Reported with this Report: 0

Total of Debts Incurred but not yet paid: $0.00 
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M��������/J������� E�������� F���

C��������
Submission Date: 08/02/2019
Filer First Name: jonathan
Filer Middle Name: douglas
Filer Last Name: quick
Election: 2019 - Kenai Peninsula Borough
Office Type: Assembly

C�������� I����������
Previously Registered (From LOI or CR Form)

Election Year: 2019
Reason for Filing: Municipal
Candidate Display Name: John Quick
Candidate Legal First Name: Jonathan
Candidate Legal Last Name: Quick
Purpose: Municipal

Campaign Mailing Address: po box 8263
City, State Zip: nikiski, Alaska 99635
Phone: 9076906050
Email: john@empireconsulting.co
Fax (Optional): Did Not Report

D����� T���������

Name Address

No Deputy Treasurers / Nothing to Report
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